From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: Jody Spradley; Marshall McElroy
Subject: RE: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Date: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 1:58:02 PM

Melissa, *Sorry for the corrections* These were actually drywall concealment inspections not
sheathing. Corrections made below.

Thank you,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35t Terrace, Gainesville, FL 32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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From: Daina A. Woodman

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 1:43 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Jody Spradley <Jody.Spradley@centurycommunities.com>; Marshall McElroy
<MMcElroy@UniversalEngineering.com>

Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Hi Melissa, Please see below results. Thank you. I'll email in another result for a final here in a few.

Permit Number: 43220, 105

Date for inspection: 8/3/2022

Instructions: DRYWALL : PASS (MMCELROY)
Requested Inspections:

Building - Roof Decking

Building - Wall Sheathing

Permit Number: 43219, 103

Date for inspection: 8/3/2022

Instructions: DRYWALL : PASS (MMCELRQY)
Requested Inspections:

Building - Roof Decking

Building - Wall Sheathing

Thank you again for all you do.
Daina A. Woodman
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